From: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR
To: Andrew James
Cc: Joe Ramcheck; Saari, Christopher A - DNR
Subject: RE: Stetsonville oil - BRRTS# 03-61-000357 - Records request
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 1:32:00 PM
Attachments: Table 2.2.ipg
Figure 2.4.ipgq
Table 2.4.ipg
Figure 2.6.ipg
Boring Diagram.ipg

Hi Andy,

| attached the documents that | was able to find regarding the excavation at Stetsonville.

e Table 2.2 & Figure 2.4 represent samples that were collected after the initial UST removal in
April 1991. 300 cubic yards of soil were removed.

e The Boring diagram shows the location of borings and monitoring wells that were advanced in
April 2022

e Table 2.4 & Figure 2.6 represent samples that were collected after the additional excavation
in May 1992 after 600 cubic yards of soil were removed.

Thank you and let me know if you need anything else.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jeff Paddock
Phone: 715-828-8544
Jeffrey.Paddock@Wisconsin.gov

From: Andrew James <ajames@endeavorenv.com>

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 2:31 PM

To: Paddock, Jeffrey J - DNR <jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Joe Ramcheck <jramcheck@endeavorenv.com>; Saari, Christopher A - DNR
<Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Stetsonville oil - BRRTS# 03-61-000357 - Records request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content i

Jeff,

We'd like to thank you and Chris for the call today. We appreciate the opportunity to provide the
department with additional information and are requesting the excavation report (or similar report)
from the site file which shows the excavation associated with Stetsonville Oil (03-61-000357). We
would greatly appreciate if you were able to scan the select pages which show the extent of the


mailto:jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov
mailto:ajames@endeavorenv.com
mailto:jramcheck@endeavorenv.com
mailto:Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Jeffrey.Paddock@Wisconsin.gov

T Oy, TR Ol Fene an R 8

acriaaibe B et i

20 %m paso1ddy
™ 1Aq paxdany

1661 VI :30Imog

u0qIeo0IpAy wnajonad [BI0] - Hy]

yue) 25e101s pUNOISISPUN) - 190

*oU] ‘S3IBID0SSY PUE ZI[O-UBIU] - Vo]

pIepuess dnues[o [10S 3} SP39IXd INeA SeJIpUI SuIpeyg

pIepuelS dnues[d JI0S 0ZL AN

(e1dwres qelH Isjempunoln)
MD-9

AE. ..v wﬂﬁ@m&@ se EAH.H

1661 [ady
UISuodsIpp .2=>=o$3m
NNg %E&Eou o w=_>=c$3m
[BAOWIRY 1S woly synsay [ednAeny ddureg 110g VA1

TTaTIgvY





UISU0ISLY ‘IMAU0SIA]S
ang Rupdwoy no 2INAu0sIdtS

woyonnazy SN VAl

3ONWVLNS

ONICTIING
dOHS

«£1. AVMHDIH 4LViS

‘DAINOD IVHL NI 03M3IA3Y 39 T1NO0RS UNY 180038 Nilldm v UL IVOUILND S8V

ALAVO 1SN ¥3myo4 [ ]

IVAON3Y 1SN ONRNG
N3XVL S3TdAVS TI0S V4l ©

oS .OF .Sﬁ

suoywao] buydwog TOS TS
ouy ‘puawaboUDH Q P

-ON .° w °

‘ON 9NIMYMO

YCULIE' T

‘A8 NMv¥aQ




. o>oam¢.

:90IN0S
1661 VdAI ow.S
‘o] ‘$31100SSY PUE Z3]0-UBWU] OM..W
o sorueS10 98uel aUI[OSeD)

40 (.
pIepuels dnues|d [10S 3} SPIIXa aN[eA SIJEIIPUl SUIPEYS

I & 4

661 ey
UISUOISIAA ‘dMMauos)ng
9IS %GNQEOU o @%ﬂ Qﬂ@um
IS [EnAreT wogeseaxy fog VAl

LAACOEAS




9¢ UISUOISLY ‘IINIU0S]ALS

o5 0¥ .0F .02 Ol g
ang fundwo) pg aynauosialsS "N"H
“ON 3uNoL gﬂdUQﬂ, EHPNHNEG rm- TIVOS

U0LDADITY TOS Vall nyd
ouy ‘puawaloUDN 0 &

ININ ATALYAIXONddY
L& NOLVAVOXE 40 Hid3a

:S310N
JONVAINSI

AVMHDIH dLvis

el
SONVIST gin

S3IMVANNOE
NOLLVAVOX3

XO8 HIlims
TE3Awe ]y

"DAINOD IVHL NI G3M3IAIY 38 @INOHS aNV 1NOd3¥ NALIRIM ¥ OL TVMOAINI 3¥V ONV 3OVdS ONV 3NLL NI SINIOd NMONM NO (3SVE 3MV 3MNOL SIHL NI SNOUVIIYAAINI FHL

AUAYD 1SN damuad [ ]

»SEQE
zo:<><ovm.__omoz_m:o ALNn
NOLLYIOT ONMdYS Jios v @ 0D

dN353T





AUAVD 1SN w3moa [ )
MAUINOZA V4 @
TI3M ONINOUNON v3I
ONMOB 1S3l vii
OR3o3T

g1, AVMHDIH HLVLS





excavation and excavation confirmation sample results. Or, if it is easier to just scan and upload the
entire document into BRRTS, that would also be fine. Once we have this document we will
consolidate our information and get you an update with our justification.

Thanks again for your time, it was a pleasure talking with you both. | hope you have a nice weekend
and enjoy the warm weather. Take care.

Sincerely,
Andy J

Andy James

Endeavor Environmental Services, Inc.
2280-B Salscheider Court

Green Bay, WI 54313

Office: (920) 437-2997

Fax: (920) 437-3066

E-mail: ajames@endeavorenv.com
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